From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Sent: 9/23/2011 1:37:56 PM
Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc --

If you need specifics — the Fast and Furious case is being handled by SDCA, the Terry murder case is being handled
by SDCA, and the grenade investigation is being handled by CDCA.

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc --

Yes — AZ USAQ is recused; cases are now being staffed by the USAOs in southern and central CA

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Pope, Amy

Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc --

Amy/Matt: do we have anything else on who is handling the cases? | have a vague recollection the cases are being
staffed by other USAO’s

Do you know?

Also is this the only thing we believe he is going to raise?

Debbie

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Pope, Amy (CRM)

Subject: FW: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc --

| think this is much closer to what you want.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);
O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc --

DP
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